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Kahler, Pam -

From: 5 Potts, Crystal

Sent: ' Tuesday, April 28, 2015 12:46 PM
To: ‘ Kahler, Pam

Cc: Potts, Crystal

Subject: Amendment to Senate Bill 93
Pam—

Senator Marklein would like an amendment to Senate Bill 93 drafted that includes the following:

Wisconsin Administrative Code section Ins 6.11 (3)(a)2) states, “Failure to initiate and conclude a claims investigation
with all reasonable dispatch.”

Page 2, Line 7- (b) No insurer may fail to initiate or conclude with due dispatch an investigation of a claim for repairs to a
motor vehicle on the basis of whether the repairs will be made by a particular contractor or repair facility.

We would like it changed to reflect the administrative rule. Simply, change the “OR” into an “AND”.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Crystal Potts

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Howard Marklein
. 17" Senate District

608-266-0703
Crystal.Potts@legis.wi.gov
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1 * At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 7: delete “initiate or conclude” and substitute “initiate and

3 conclude”.



